














Elizabeth Campbell
Rectangle

Elizabeth Campbell
Rectangle

Elizabeth Campbell
Typewritten Text
earth-
quake



Elizabeth Campbell
Rectangle

Elizabeth Campbell
Typewritten Text
used for earthquake 
video



































From: Petereit, Ralph (Consultant)
Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2007 9:28 AM
To: Feikema, Debra (Consultant); Rigsby, Mike (Consultant)
Subject: FW: Task Order BE under Y-9715 Viaduct Catastrophic Failure Video 

11/10/2009

FYI 
 

From: Anderson, Ward  
Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2007 9:12 AM 
To: Clark, Gordon T. (Consultant) 
Cc: Farley, Kimberly; Williamson, Alec; Petereit, Ralph (Consultant) 
Subject: Task Order BE under Y-9715 Viaduct Catastrophic Failure Video  
 
Gordon, 
  
You are authorized to use the remaining funds in task order BE to produce a Video showing the catastrophic 
failure of the Viaduct.  Please develop a scope, schedule, and budget for this activity.  This work will be tracked 
under Additional Graphics Support deliverable and cost account MBP19.P110201BE.vi07 (BE.B.VI.M.07).   
  
Please see me if you have any questions. 
  
Thanks, 
  
Ward Anderson 
Business Manager  
Alaskan Way Viaduct and Seawall Replacement Project 
206-267-6529 

Elizabeth Campbell
Highlight



From: Clark, Gordon T. [Clark@pbworld.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2007 11:55 AM
To: Rigsby, Mike (Consultant); Mezher, Jay
Subject: Updated description of the Alaskan Way Viaduct Earthquake Video Simulation
Attachments: Alaskan Way Viaduct Earthquake Video Simulation.doc

11/10/2009

See attached - earthquake description has been tweaked by Bill Perkins of S&W.
  
Gordon 
  
PS  see you at 4:00 in the DV lab 
___________________________ 
NOTICE: This communication and any attachments ("this message") may contain confidential 
information for  
the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any unauthorized use, disclosure, viewing, copying, alteration, 
 
dissemination or distribution of, or reliance on this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received 
this 
message in error, or you are not an authorized recipient, please notify the sender immediately by 
replying to  
this message, delete this message and all copies from your e-mail system and destroy any printed 
copies. 



Alaskan Way Viaduct and Seawall Project 25 April 2007 

 

Alaskan Way Viaduct Earthquake Video Simulation 
 
 
Scope: 
PB Project Visualization Group will prepare a video of the depicting the collapse of the 
Alaskan Way viaduct and Seawall due to a major earthquake.  The earthquake ground 
motions will be characterized by a peak ground acceleration of about 0.25g in an east-
west direction and the event will last about 25 seconds.  This is sufficient time to 
generate liquefaction and the associated lateral spreading of the loose fill and Holocene 
deposit soils along the waterfront .  This ground motion has about a 200 year return 
period.  An example of an earthquake that could produce this ground motion at the site 
includes a deep sub-crustal, magnitude 7 event in the Cascadia Subduction Zone, 
similar to the historic 1949 Olympia (magnitude 7.1) and 2001 Nisqually (magnitude 6.8) 
earthquakes.  These historic events were located in the portion of the subducted slab 
beneath Olympia.  The magnitude 7 event that would produce the ground motions 
depicted in the video would be located in the portion of the subducted slab beneath 
Seattle 
 
In the animated video, the camera will ‘fly in’ from an aerial view over Elliott Bay to a 
location near the ground at approximately the uplands of Pier 48 and look north along 
the viaduct and seawall. Following the fly-in, the camera angle will lock on the viaduct 
for the duration of the earthquake and collapse of the viaduct before pulling back and up 
to survey the ultimate damage.  
 
The opening scene just prior to the earthquake will be in the early morning with lights 
still on in the buildings and cars moving along the viaduct.  As the earthquake simulation 
begins, the viaduct will start shaking and increase to a frequency of approximately 2 
seconds with an exaggerated lateral displacement at the top of approximately 4 feet. 
The traffic will stop and the cars will bump and slide into each other. About 10 seconds 
from the start of the earthquake, the Seawall will fail with a corresponding lateral and 
downward movement of the sidewalk and the surface street toward the water.  The high 
pressure gas pipe in Alaskan Way will rupture and fires will erupt in the street and on 
the piers and adjacent buildings. The steam pipe in Alaskan Way will also rupture with 
steam erupting in a plume in the street. Next the viaduct will fail beginning with shear 
fractures in the columns approximately 5 feet off the ground. This will happen at about 
15 seconds. A few spans of the Viaduct will crumple as the frames buckle and the beam 
column connection on one side fails and allows the upper deck to fall down on the lower 
deck. It will not be a complete “pancake” as it will stay attached on one side. The whole 
frame will fall toward the piers as the lateral spread of the soil continues beginning at 
the seawall and moving east. In the final scene, the video will zoom out to and aerial 
view of the waterfront illustrating the magnitude of the damage to the viaduct and 
surrounding buildings.  The entire viaduct will not be on the ground but several sets of 
bents. The video will begin and end with text screens with the WSDOT logo and a brief 
introduction at the beginning and disclaimer at the end.  
 
 



Alaskan Way Viaduct and Seawall Project 25 April 2007 

 

Schedule: 
15% - Storyboard approval by April 30, 2007 
50%- Submit animated video for client Review by May 15, 2007 
75%- Submit animated video for second client review by May 28, 2007 
100%- Submit final video by June 8, 2007 
 
Budget: 
It is estimated that a total of 700 hours of labor will be required to produce the requested 
video. At our average billing rate of $85/hour, the total cost is estimated at $59,500. 
Direct expenses are estimated less than $2,000.  All labor and expenses will be 
charged to existing Task Order BE – subtask 7 (Graphic Support). It is assumed 
sufficient funds remain in this task order to cover estimated charges. 
 
 
Staff: 
Jay Mezher will be in charge of producing the video; Gordon Clark will be responsible 
for the technical content. Various staff from the Project Visualization Group will assist in 
creating the video. All production work will be done in Seattle.  
 
 
Assumptions: 
Changes in the assumptions shown below may result in an increased cost, increased 
schedule or both. 
 

1. The video will be approximately 1 minute long.  
2. The shaking of the viaduct will be exaggerated so that the earthquake effect is 

more evident.  
3. There will be 3 over the shoulder reviews; all comments will be gathered at a 

group meeting.  
4. In addition to consultants, reviewers will be limited to the following individuals: 

Ron Paananen, Alec Williamson, Tom Madden, and Amy Grotefendt.  
5. The video will follow the sequence of the approved storyboard.  
6. Budget is based on a moderate amount of comments and no major changes in 

direction or content.  
 
In order to meet the aggressive schedule proposed above we need to begin work 
immediately. Please acknowledge your agreement with the scope schedule and budget 
described above or revise as necessary so that we can reach a common understanding 
of this work and proceed. 
 



From: Mezher, Jay [Mezher@pbworld.com]
Sent: Monday, May 21, 2007 3:11 PM
To: Madden, Tom; Williamson, Alec; Rigsby, Mike (Consultant); Paananen, Ron; Clark, Gordon T. 

(Consultant); chandb@wsdot.wa.gov; Dougherty, Tim (Consultant); Grotefendt, Amy (Consultant)
Subject: 50% meeting for the AWV Earthquake animation

11/10/2009

Thank you all for taking the time to attend the 50% meeting of the AWV earthquake video, below is a list of the 
comments and feedback we got: 
  

1. Introduction:  
  

-          Show map of Western Washington with the earthquake location and simulate a ‘ripple effect’ to 
communicate the location of the earthquake, transition to the close up view of the map and show location 
of camera 

-          Describe the earthquake as ‘major’. Use reference to Nisqually earthquake.  
-          Communicate that it’s a 1 in 20 chance in the next 10 years 

  
2. Earthquake Timing:  

  
-          Extend the time of th earthquake from 25 seconds to 1 minute 
-          Shake camera to indicate the earthquake start 
-          Pause for a few seconds after the earthquake and then start zooming out 
  
3.   Seawall and Surface street: 
-          Show the surface as more chunky 
-          Cracks should follow the NS direction 
-          Non collapsed surface street should show cracks in it 
-          Soil should get pushed up trough the cracks 
-          Show more of the Seawall 
-          Show the water more by the Piers 

  
3. Pier Collapse:  

-          The Pier shifts to West more 
-          The Collapse should be more towards half of the Pier 
-          Structure will fall on itslef, use photo reference of barn failures 
-          Show more of the water when the Pier collapses 
  

4. Viadust Collapse:  
-          Should be shown more brittle, less rubbery. Columns should snap. 
-          Pancake some of the spans 
-     5’ sway might be too much 

  
The next meeting would be at 75%, we will show a more detailed look of the animations.  
If you have any other comments please let me know. 
  
  
Thanks, 
  
Jay Mezher 
Design Visualization Manager 
  
PB  
999 Third Ave, Suite 2200 
Seattle, WA 98104 
USA 
  
Direct: 206-382-5267 



Fax: 206-3825291 
Email: Mezher@pbworld.com 
  
www.pbworld.com www.company39.com 
  
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



From: Dougherty, Tim (Consultant)
Sent: Monday, May 21, 2007 3:54 PM
To: 'Mezher, Jay'; Madden, Tom; Williamson, Alec; Rigsby, Mike (Consultant); Paananen, Ron; Clark, 

Gordon T. (Consultant); 'chandb@wsdot.wa.gov'; Grotefendt, Amy (Consultant)
Subject: RE: 50% meeting for the AWV Earthquake animation

11/10/2009

  
 

From: Mezher, Jay [mailto:Mezher@pbworld.com]  
Sent: Monday, May 21, 2007 3:11 PM 
To: Madden, Tom; Williamson, Alec; Rigsby, Mike (Consultant); Paananen, Ron; Clark, Gordon T. (Consultant); 
chandb@wsdot.wa.gov; Dougherty, Tim (Consultant); Grotefendt, Amy (Consultant) 
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

  
-          Extend the time of th earthquake from 25 seconds to 1 minute We may need to rethink this duration 

request.  Maybe adding 15 seconds would be sufficient.  
-          Shake camera to indicate the earthquake start   I don't recall this comment.  I thought we had discussed 

a P-wave pulse to initiate the ground motion. 
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
-          Soil should get pushed up trough the cracks  This should happen only up until the pavement breaks 

loose  
-          Show more of the Seawall 
-          Show the water more by the Piers 

  
3. Pier Collapse:  

-          The Pier shifts to West more  WSDOT needs to agree with this assumption. 
-          The Collapse should be more towards half of the Pier    WSDOT needs to agree with this assumption.  If 

not true it could lead to challenging the accuracy of the simulation. 
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
Sent: Friday, June 08, 2007 1:30 PM
To: Rigsby, Mike (Consultant); Clark, Gordon T. (Consultant); Madden, Tom; Paananen, Ron; Farley, 

Kimberly; Kapur, Jugesh
Subject: AWV Earthquake 75% meeting

11/10/2009

Thank you all for taking the time to meet yesterday, below are the comments from the 75% complete AWV 
earthquake simulation meeting: 
  

Move epicenter location in opening shot to the NW area of Kitsap County  
Add text information about the earthquake being similar to Nisqually but 15 – 20 longer. (Coordinate with 
Kristy Laing on the sentences)  
Beginning of the P-wave hit should be stronger  
Add camera shake to emphasize more the beginning of the earthquake  
City lights should starting failing as the 1st section of the viaduct falls  
Ferry lights should stay on  
Less fires on the collapsed viaduct  
Damage a couple of the older buildings along the collapsed viaduct. Show facades fallen off in the corners 
and broken windows  
When panning back show one section of the viaduct to have plunge damage  
Render out hi-res stills that will be used to point out the sequence of events with text  
Add a stop watch in upper right-hand corner  
Create another version of the video highlighting the sequence of events with text  

  
Next deliverable is due Wednesday June 13, 2007. This will be a draft review that will be submitted to WSDOT, a 
‘draft’ stamp will be added to the video so that it’s not mistaken for the final product. 
The final deliverable will take two weeks to assemble after the last round of feedback. 
  
Let know if there’s anything that I’ve missed. 
Please forward to anyone who was in the meeting and not on the email list. 
  
  
  
Thanks, 
Jay 
  
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
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From: White, John (WSF)
Sent: Thursday, August 02, 2007 12:07 PM
To: Greene, Hadley
Subject: RE: South End Discussion and Earthquake Simulation Video

I will do that.  We mentioned it at the last meeting with Amy, but I sense we have heard nothing from her, so a separate 
meeting to review how we will coordinate there is probably needed.  

John

_____________________________________________ 
From: Greene, Hadley  
Sent: Thursday, August 02, 2007 12:05 PM
To: White, John (WSF)
Subject: RE: South End Discussion and Earthquake Simulation Video

Perfect!  You'd sent me the invite a while ago and I was hoping not to take the time this afternoon.  I'll skip it.

As I've said before -- we do really need to get plugged into their communications planning and the city's public 
involvement plan for the mobility study.  Can you please ask Ron for his advice on how to expedite this?

_____________________________________________ 
From: White, John (WSF)  
Sent: Thursday, August 02, 2007 12:02 PM
To: Greene, Hadley
Subject: RE: South End Discussion and Earthquake Simulation Video

This one might be better to leave as an 'engineering' discussion of how we are going to work together between the 
projects and within OneDOT.  I think it is just their engineering leads attending, and I'd like them to feel free to be candid 
as part of a non-communications background discussion.  Does that make sense?

_____________________________________________ 
From: Greene, Hadley  
Sent: Thursday, August 02, 2007 11:14 AM
To: White, John (WSF)
Subject: RE: South End Discussion and Earthquake Simulation Video

John,
Do you think I need to attend this?  Is there value from a communications angle?

_____________________________________________
From: White, John (WSF)   On Behalf Of Arany, Sally (Consultant)
Sent: Friday, July 27, 2007 12:08 PM
To: Arany, Sally (Consultant); Berman, Rob (Consultant); Greene, Hadley; Smith, Leonard
Subject: FW: South End Discussion and Earthquake Simulation Video
When: Thursday, August 02, 2007 3:00 PM-4:00 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Ron's AWV Office

This invite is a result of some long talks I had with Ron last night at the canoe journey event.  I discussed my concerns 
with our place in providing input in the south end planning (versus being reactive to work we weren't included in), and he 
discussed the AWV earthquake simulation video that they have now completed (which will probably make the SR 520 one 
you may have seen look like child's work).  Part of the video shows the potential damage to Colman Dock in a major 
earthquake scenario (building collapsing, etc.).  

It is very hard to get Ron's time these days, as he spends much more time on SR 520 than AWV, so I am hoping that all 
or most of you can make this.  If not, we can certainly catch you up.

John

_____________________________________________
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From: Arany, Sally (Consultant)  
Sent: Friday, July 27, 2007 10:10 AM
To: Arany, Sally (Consultant); White, John (WSF); Paananen, Ron; Preedy, Matt; Rigsby, Mike (Consultant); Williamson, Alec; Amiri, Ali; 

'Mezher, Jay'
Subject: South End Discussion and Earthquake Simulation Video
When: Thursday, August 02, 2007 3:00 PM-4:00 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Ron's AWV Office

John, please forward this invitation on to whomever else at WSF you wish to include.
Jay, the video will probably be viewed in the latter part of the hour.

Sally Arany
382-5250
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
Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2007 11:50 AM
To: Beebe, Judy A.
Cc: Rigsby, Mike (Consultant); Berman, Rob (Consultant)
Subject: RE: AWV Emergency Closure Plan

Judy (and Mike),

Thanks so much for the prompt response!  Sending them interagency mail would probably be fine, since we are just up 
the street from you.  

Mike - per our meeting yesterday, we are hoping to get a couple still shots captured from the earthquake video to build 
our Colman Dock emergency response communications plan around.  I believe Rob Berman will be calling to identify who 
to coordinate with on that, but ultimately that it the most important thing for us to have quickly, since we need it to brief our 
Exec Director, Ops Director and Communications Director.

Was great visiting briefly, hope to be able to stop by a bit more regularly and catch up sometime.  

John
_____________________________________________ 
From: Beebe, Judy A.  
Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2007 11:25 AM
To: White, John (WSF)
Cc: Rigsby, Mike (Consultant)
Subject: AWV Emergency Closure Plan

John:  I have the four 3-ring binders of the AWV Emergency Closure Plan that Mike asked to have made for 
you.  Are you in a rush to get them?  I can have someone hand-deliver to you, or I can send them via WSDOT 
inter-office mail.

Thanks.

Judy



From: White, John (WSF)
Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2007 3:17 PM
To: Greene, Hadley; Coursey, Marta
Cc: Berman, Rob (Consultant)
Subject: FW: AWV Emergency Closure Plan
Attachments: Scene-1269 .jpg; Cam031300.jpg; cam021300.jpg; cam011300.jpg

Page 1 of 3RE: AWV Emergency Closure Plan

11/23/2009

Attached are a screen capture from the AWV earthquake simulation video and a couple different camera angles 
than what is shown in the video.  The first attachment is from the video and what you actually see.  The other 3 
camera angles look a bit funky because details are missing since they are from perspectives different than what is 
shown in the video.   
  
We thought these might be useful in framing our discussions of an updated Colman Dock emergency response 
plan.  I have to say the video is an amazing piece of work, though the alarmist discussions it would set off and the 
likely suggestions of closing or restricting the viaduct that would come up are probably why Oly doesn't want to 
show it. 
  
John 
 

From: Mezher, Jay [mailto:Mezher@pbworld.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2007 2:26 PM 
To: Rigsby, Mike (Consultant); White, John (WSF); Berman, Rob (Consultant) 
Cc: Beebe, Judy A. 
Subject: RE: AWV Emergency Closure Plan 
 
Rob, 
Attached are the preliminary renderings for the Coleman Dock from the AWV Earthquake video, let me know 
which camera angles you like and we’ll render them in high resolution. 
Please note that parts of the Coleman Dock were not detailed out from some angles, the reason is that they didn’t 
show up in the video. 
Let me know what you decide ASAP so we can get you the images by the end of the week. 
  
Thanks, 
Jay 
206.382.5267 
  

From: Rigsby, Mike (Consultant) [mailto:RigsbyM@consultant.wsdot.wa.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2007 1:11 PM 
To: White, John (WSF) 
Cc: Berman, Rob (Consultant); Beebe, Judy A.; Mezher, Jay 
Subject: RE: AWV Emergency Closure Plan 
  

Jay Mezher at 206-382-5267 is the point of contact for the stills from the earthquake video.  He has a good idea of 
what you want and is expecting a call from Rob.  We should be able to get you those very quickly.  Please make 
sure all involved know that this product is for internal use only until we have WSDOT approval to go public.   Hope 
to see you again soon. 

Mike Rigsby  
Alaskan Way Viaduct and Seawall Replacement Project



(206) 382-6352  

  

_____________________________________________  
From:   White, John (WSF)   
Sent:   Tuesday, August 28, 2007 11:50 AM  
To:     Beebe, Judy A.  
Cc:     Rigsby, Mike (Consultant); Berman, Rob (Consultant)  
Subject:        RE: AWV Emergency Closure Plan  

Judy (and Mike),  

Thanks so much for the prompt response!  Sending them interagency mail would probably be fine, since we are 
just up the street from you.   

Mike - per our meeting yesterday, we are hoping to get a couple still shots captured from the earthquake video to 
build our Colman Dock emergency response communications plan around.  I believe Rob Berman will be calling 
to identify who to coordinate with on that, but ultimately that it the most important thing for us to have quickly, 
since we need it to brief our Exec Director, Ops Director and Communications Director. 

Was great visiting briefly, hope to be able to stop by a bit more regularly and catch up sometime.   

John  
_____________________________________________  
From:   Beebe, Judy A.   
Sent:   Tuesday, August 28, 2007 11:25 AM  
To:     White, John (WSF)  
Cc:     Rigsby, Mike (Consultant)  
Subject:        AWV Emergency Closure Plan  

John:  I have the four 3-ring binders of the AWV Emergency Closure Plan that Mike asked to 
have made for you.  Are you in a rush to get them?  I can have someone hand-deliver to you, 
or I can send them via WSDOT inter-office mail. 

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

Page 2 of 3RE: AWV Emergency Closure Plan
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copies. 
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From: Rigsby, Mike [Rigsby@pbworld.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2008 4:31 PM
To: Rigsby, Mike (Consultant)
Subject: FW: AWV Earthquake and South End costs

 
 
Mike Rigsby
PB
206-382-6352

________________________________

From: Mezher, Jay
Sent: Tue 3/11/2008 3:01 PM
To: Rigsby, Mike; Clark, Gordon T.
Subject: AWV Earthquake and South End costs

Mike/Gordon,

This is in response to EnviroIssues' request on how much the animations cost.

Here's how the numbers add up:

 

1-       Earthquake simulation: 80k

2-       Earthquake simulation extended versions (technical and non-technical): 20k

3-       South End animation w/ multiple revisions: 62k

 

If you need to double check or look more in detail let me know, I have the detailed 
expenditure reports with the above tasks highlighted.

 

Thanks,

Jay

 

 

Jay Mezher

Manager, Design Visualization 

 

Parsons Brinckerhoff

999 Third Ave, Suite 2200

Seattle, WA 98104
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USA

 

Direct: 206-382-5267

Fax: 206-3825291

Email: Mezher@pbworld.com <mailto:Mezher@pbworld.com> 

 

www.pbworld.com <http://www.pbworld.com/>  www.company39.com <http://www.company39.com/> 

 

___________________________
NOTICE: This communication and any attachments ("this message") may contain confidential 
information for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any unauthorized use, 
disclosure, viewing, copying, alteration, dissemination or distribution of, or reliance on
this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or you 
are not an authorized recipient, please notify the sender immediately by replying to this 
message, delete this message and all copies from your e-mail system and destroy any 
printed copies.



























Santic, Heather (Consultant) 

From: Paananen, Ron
Sent: Sunday, October 25, 2009 10:01 PM
Subject: FW: Alaskan Way Viaduct - video information
Attachments: AWV_Simulation_FAQs_TPs.pdf

11/18/2009

Program Staff: 
  
I want you to have information that was just sent to elected officials and stakeholders. We released a video 
simulation this evening that shows what would happen to the viaduct in the event there was an earthquake that 
was more intense than the 2001 Nisqually earthquake. While we have refrained from releasing the video in the 
past, we received a public disclosure request for it, which we are complying with.  
  
When I watch this video, it makes me realize how important the work that everyone on the team does every day.  
Thank you for keeping the critical project moving forward. 
  
As always, if you receive any media inquires please forward them to Kristy Van Ness at 206-382-6361. And 
please stop by my office if you have any questions. 
  
Thank you, 
Ron 
  
  
Here is a link for you to watch the video from your WSDOT computer: 
  
http://media.wsdot.wa.gov/asxgen/video/viaduct/earthquake_simulation.wmv  
  
 

From: Paananen, Ron  
Subject: Alaskan Way Viaduct - video information 
 
Dear Alaskan Way Viaduct Interested Party: 

Today WSDOT is releasing a video simulation (www.youtube.com/watch?v=hos_uIKwC-c) of what 
would happen to the Alaskan Way Viaduct and Seawall if there was an earthquake that lasted longer, 
was closer, or was stronger than the 2001 Nisqually earthquake. This type of earthquake has a one in ten 
chance of occurring in the next 10 years, which is information we released to the public in early 2008. 

We have not released this video earlier because we believe it sensationalizes a serious safety issue, 
however, we are releasing it now in response to a public disclosure request. More information about the 
video can be found here: http://wsdotblog.blogspot.com/ 

Why was this video produced? 

In 2007 WSDOT prepared a report about the seismic vulnerabilities of the viaduct based on new 
geotechnical data and a better understanding of local and regional seismic behavior. The information 
showed there was a higher chance of an earthquake occurring that could cause portions of the Alaskan 
Way Viaduct to collapse. The full report can be found here: 
www.wsdot.wa.gov/NR/rdonlyres/4452FD83-963F-4CD1-B7AE-
1277499AC7C0/0/Seismic_Vulnerability_Analysis_Report.pdf



The higher chance translated to a one in ten chance that an earthquake that could cause the viaduct to 
collapse could occur in the next 10 years. This was approximately double the previously known risk. 
Scientists estimate this magnitude earthquake occurs once every 108 years. The risks are the same for 
the adjacent seawall. 

When we understood this higher risk, there was little agreement about how the Alaskan Way Viaduct 
was to be replaced. To ensure that we fully understood the risks of not reaching a decision, we created a 
visual simulation of how the viaduct would respond in the event of an earthquake more intense than the 
2001 Nisqually earthquake. 

Progress was being made in late 2007. Agreement had been reached on how the south mile of the 
viaduct was to be replaced. And there was a collaborative process underway, including a 29-member 
stakeholder advisory committee, to determine the best solution for the mile of the viaduct along the 
central waterfront. 

While independent experts reviewed the video and found it to be an accurate representation of how the 
viaduct would respond to an earthquake, we felt it was too sensational to release. We felt that it may 
unnecessarily frighten the public as well as distract from the progress underway. 

Why release this video now? 

Last month we received a public disclosure request. Many documents were requested, including the 
earthquake simulation video.  

Is the viaduct safe for drivers? 

The Alaskan Way Viaduct remains safe for drivers, but the video shows why we cannot afford to delay 
replacement of it. WSDOT has increased inspections since the 2001 Nisqually earthquake and work to 
take down the south mile of the viaduct will begin next spring. Steps taken or underway to ensure the 
viaduct is safe include:  

•        Four sections of the viaduct that were damaged in the 2001 Nisqually earthquake were repaired 
soon after the earthquake.  

•        We inspect the structure four times a year. The section of the viaduct between Columbia and 
Yesler continued to settle an additional five and a half inches after the 2001 Nisqually 
earthquake. WSDOT completed repairs to the column footings in April 2008. 

•        Vehicles with a gross weight or more than 105,500 pounds are prohibited, and trucks and buses 
must travel in the right-hand lane only. If further settlement is found, additional weight 
restrictions may be required. 

•        Next spring an automated closure system will be installed to allow the state and city to act 
quickly if an earthquake, fire or other event compromises the structure. This system will use the 
latest in monitoring technology, including GPS antennas and wireless equipment, to detect 
structure and ground movement. New signs and gates at the viaduct’s ramps and entrances will 
detour traffic away from the structure and advance warning signs will notify drivers of any 
closures. The automated closure system will cost approximately $5 million and is federally 
funded. 

•        The City of Seattle is advancing the environmental review and design of a new seawall. 
Construction will take place in parallel with construction of the bored tunnel. The city has made 
approximately $500,000 in repairs and monitors the seawall.

11/18/2009



Will the proposed bored tunnel be safe for drivers?

Geotechnical and structural engineers agree that tunnels can be designed as one of the safest places to be 
during an earthquake. This is because ground movements below the surface are much smaller than the 
amplified movements above the surface. The BART tunnels in San Francisco were re-opened hours after 
the earthquake when no damage was found. The proposed SR 99 bored tunnel would be designed and 
built to current seismic standards, which mean it will not collapse in the event of a 1,000 year 
earthquake.  
  
If you have any questions about this video or our work to replace the Alaskan Way Viaduct, please call 
me at 206-276-0499 or send an email to paananr@wsdot.wa.gov. 

Ron Paananen 
Washington State Department of Transportation  
Alaskan Way Viaduct and Seawall Replacement Program Administrator 
  

11/18/2009



 
 

Earthquake simulation talking points – Oct. 25, 2009 

Earthquake simulation talking points – Oct. 25, 2009 
 
There is a one in ten chance than an earthquake could permanently damage the 
Alaskan Way Viaduct and seawall.  
 

• In 2007 new geotechnical data and a better understanding of local and regional seismic 
behavior allowed seismic and structural experts to determine that there is a higher chance 
of an earthquake occurring that could cause portions of the viaduct to collapse. 

• This translates to a one in ten chance that an earthquake that could permanently damage 
the viaduct could occur in the next 10 years. This is approximately double the previously 
identified risk.   

• This is a more intense earthquake than the 2001 Nisqually earthquake and would either 
be closer, be stronger, or last longer.  

• In early 2007 we began to work on a visual simulation of how the viaduct and seawall 
would respond in the event of an earthquake in order to better understand the new 
information, share the new seismic information to the public, and emphasize the 
importance of moving forward.  

• Experts from an international structural engineering firm and the University of 
Washington reviewed the video simulation and found it to be an accurate representation 
of the new seismic information and potential impact on the viaduct and seawall. 

• Once the video was completed in November 2007, WSDOT decided not to release it due 
to concerns that it sensationalized a serious safety issue and could distract from the 
collaborative process that was underway. The technical report was released to the public 
in early 2008 and shared at a stakeholder advisory committee, posted on the Web site, 
and provided in briefings to elected officials. 

 

We are releasing this video now because of a public disclosure request. 
• This video does not contain new information. We released the seismic risk information 

portrayed in the video simulation to the public in early 2008 – at a stakeholder meeting, 
posted on the Web site, and through briefings to elected officials. 

• We are releasing this video now because of a public disclosure request. The request was 
for a number of documents, including the earthquake simulation video.  

• Our intent is to comply with the public disclosure request. However we remain concerned 
that this video sensationalizes a serious safety issue. 

 
WSDOT continues work to ensure the viaduct is safe for drivers, but we cannot 
afford further delay. 

• This video shows clearly why we cannot afford to delay taking down the viaduct.   

http://www.wsdot.wa.gov/NR/rdonlyres/4452FD83-963F-4CD1-B7AE-1277499AC7C0/0/Seismic_Vulnerability_Analysis_Report.pdf
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=hos_uIKwC-c


 
 

Earthquake simulation talking points – Oct. 25, 2009 

• Progress is being made. We are starting construction in March to take down the south 
half of the viaduct near the sports stadiums. The project will be advertised to contractors 
on Monday, Oct. 26. 

• The viaduct is safe for drivers today. WSDOT has kept close watch on the viaduct ever 
since the 2001 Nisqually earthquake.  

o Inspections have increased to four times a year to ensure it remains safe for 
drivers. When damage is found during the inspections, steps to repair the damage 
are taken. 

o We strengthened four column footings between Columbia and Yesler in 2008. 
This is a temporary repair that limits settlement in this area of the viaduct, 
prevents further damage to the structure, and allows the viaduct to remain open to 
traffic. 

o Vehicles with a gross weight of more than 105,500 pounds are prohibited, and 
trucks and buses must travel in the right-hand lane only. 

• WSDOT is installing an automated closure system this spring. The current system is 
manual and requires the police force and others to close the viaduct in an emergency.  

• The automated system will remove traffic from the viaduct in case of a catastrophic 
failure or a moderate seismic event that weakens the structure. The system will include: 

o New monitoring system, including GPS antennas and wireless equipment, to 
detect structure and ground movement. 

o Eight gates placed at ramps and entrances to the viaduct 

o Advance warning signs, to notify travelers of a closure, will be added or upgraded 
in west Seattle, south Seattle, SODO, downtown, and north of the Battery Street 
Tunnel.  

o Traffic cameras will be added along the viaduct and at gate locations. 

• The automated closure system will cost approximately $5 million and is being funded by 
federal funds. 

 
The City of Seattle will replace the seawall in parallel with the bored tunnel. 

• The seawall is at the same risk of collapse in the event of an earthquake as the viaduct. 

• Replacement of the seawall is undergoing environmental review by the City of Seattle 
and U.S. Army Corps of Engineers. 

• Design will begin next year and construction of the new seawall will begin in parallel 
with construction of the bored tunnel.  

http://www.wsdot.wa.gov/Projects/Viaduct/southend.htm
http://www.wsdot.wa.gov/NR/rdonlyres/FA658996-C6A0-4C0F-B03C-ED71363F02ED/0/EmergencyClosureGate_fs_web_Oct09.pdf
http://www.seattle.gov/transportation/seawall.htm


 

Earthquake simulation commonly asked questions – Oct. 25, 2009 

Earthquake simulation commonly asked questions – Oct. 25, 2009 
 
Why is this video being released now? 
It is being released because it has been requested through a public disclosure request that was 
submitted on Sept. 23.  
  
Why was the video not released earlier? 
We did release the data on which the video was based (Seismic Vulnerability Analysis Report, 
Nov. 2007) in early 2008. The video was not released earlier because we believe it 
sensationalizes a serious safety issue.  
  
Is the viaduct still safe for drivers? 
The viaduct is safe for drivers. WSDOT conducts inspections four times a year and makes 
repairs as necessary. Weight restrictions keep the heaviest trucks off the viaduct, and trucks and 
buses that are allowed are required to stay in the right-hand lane. In the event of an earthquake, 
we will be installing an automated closure system (seismic monitoring equipment, ramp closure 
gates, information signs, and traffic cameras). The city also regularly monitors the condition of 
the seawall and has made approximately $500,000 in repairs. 
 
What strength earthquake does the video depict? 
One possibility is a 7.0 earthquake that lasts the same amount of time and is the same distance 
from downtown Seattle as the 2001 Nisqually earthquake. Scientists estimate this magnitude 
earthquake occurs once every 108 years. The Nisqually earthquake was a 6.8 magnitude 
earthquake. An earthquake that is closer, with less magnitude, or lasting longer, could also 
precipitate failure. The proposed SR 99 bored tunnel would be designed and built to current 
seismic standards, which means it will not collapse in the event of a 1,000 year earthquake.  
 
How accurate is the video? 
The video is based on seismic information from the State Department of Natural Resources and 
structural analysis by licensed engineers. It has been reviewed and found to be technically 
accurate by two independent experts – David Goodyear, TY Lin International and Steven 
Kramer, University of Washington Civil and Environmental Engineering. Jugesh Kapur, the state 
bridge engineer, has also reviewed the video and found it to be accurate. 
 
How much did the video cost? 
The video cost approximately $80,000 to produce. 
 
Is WSDOT trying to scare the public? 
No, WSDOT is not trying to scare the public. We have not released this video before because it 
sensationalizes a serious safety issue. We have communicated the risks of not replacing the 
viaduct over the last eight years and the public and elected officials have listened. Progress is 
being made – construction on the south mile of the viaduct will begin in January.  
 
Why doesn’t WSDOT close the viaduct now? 
Through quarterly inspections of the viaduct, weight restrictions, and repairs, we are keeping the 
viaduct safe for drivers. We would close the viaduct if we felt it was unsafe, just as we have 

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

taken ferry boats off routes and closed the Murray Morgan bridge in Tacoma. Further weight 
restrictions may be required if conditions warrant such action.  
 
Isn’t it too risky to allow traffic on the viaduct until 2015? 
The viaduct is safe for drivers. We will continue to inspect it four times each year to make sure it 
is safe for drivers. If there is any evidence that it is no longer safe, we will close it. Ensuring the 
public safety is one of the reasons we are installing the automated closure system. Closing the 
viaduct must also be balanced with the impacts to the regional economy from a major 
transportation route shutting down with no alternate routes in place. Also, closing the viaduct 
would not address the seawall. Failure of the seawall could still cause significant damage to the 
waterfront and utilities. 
 
Can’t the viaduct just be fixed or retrofitted until 2015? 
Almost a decade of studies and numerous reviews by outside experts have led us to the 
conclusion that retrofitting the viaduct is not a cost effective solution. It costs almost as much as 
a full replacement and the narrow lanes and no shoulders would not be addressed. Retrofitting 
the viaduct also does not fix the seawall.  
 
Will the tunnel be safe during an earthquake? 
Geotechnical and structural engineers agree that tunnels can be designed as one of the safest 
places to be during an earthquake. This is because ground movements below the surface are 
much smaller than the amplified movements above the surface. The BART tunnels in San 
Francisco were re-opened hours after the earthquake when no damage was found. The proposed 
SR 99 bored tunnel would be designed and built to current seismic standards, which means it 
will not collapse in the event of a 1,000 year earthquake.  
 
When will the seawall be replaced? 
The City of Seattle has invested almost $500,000 in temporary repairs to the seawall and 
regularly monitors its condition.  The seawall will be replaced in parallel with construction of the 
bored tunnel. Construction will be phased to minimize impacts to waterfront businesses during 
busy seasons. 
 
Is there a plan if the viaduct or seawall were to fail during an earthquake? 
WSDOT will be installing an automatic closure system next year that will close the viaduct after 
an earthquake, fire, or other event that damages the structure. WSDOT and the City of Seattle 
also have an emergency closure plan for the viaduct.  
 
In the event of a sizable earthquake and its aftershocks, priority will be given to moving 
emergency response personnel through the city. Traffic will be re-directed away from downtown 
Seattle. Key bridges and structures will be inspected. Temporary detours will be put in place, and 
emergency public information systems will be activated. If there is a long term closure of the 
viaduct, traffic will be re-routed to downtown city streets (Second and Fourth avenues) and 
parking on north-south streets will be limited. In the days and weeks after an earthquake, the real 
difference will be made by Seattle travelers' decisions to change routes, limit travel and alter 
travel modes. This will determine how well people and goods move during a long-term closure 
of the viaduct.  

http://www.seattle.gov/transportation/seawall.htm
www.seattle.gov/transportation/viaductemergencyclosure.htm


Santic, Heather (Consultant) 

From: Alaskan Way Viaduct [wsdot@service.govdelivery.com]
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2009 9:19 AM
To: Preedy, Matt
Subject: Alaskan Way Viaduct and Seawall Replacement Program News

11/18/2009

View online version.  

Alaskan Way Viaduct and Seawall Replacement Program News  
This program is led by the Washington State Department of Transportation (WSDOT) in partnership with the 
Federal Highway Administration (FHWA), King County, Port of Seattle and the City of Seattle.   

October 2009     

In this issue:  

Governor and Mayor sign agreement on the proposed bored tunnel.  
WSDOT requests bids to replace the southern mile of the Alaskan Way Viaduct.  
New video simulates the effect of an earthquake on the viaduct.  
WSDOT begins development of an automated emergency closure system for the viaduct.  

Governor and Mayor sign agreement on the proposed bored tunnel  
Gov. Chris Gregoire and Seattle Mayor Greg Nickels signed a memorandum of agreement on Saturday, Oct. 24 
which outlines the city and state’s construction and funding responsibilities to replace the Alaskan Way Viaduct 
with the proposed bored tunnel. The Seattle City Council unanimously approved an ordinance on Oct. 19 that 
endorsed the proposed tunnel and authorized the execution of the agreement.  

The agreement establishes a formal partnership between the City of Seattle and Washington state for removing 
the viaduct along the waterfront, between S. King Street and the Battery Street Tunnel. The state will fund the 
replacement of SR 99 along the waterfront, removal of the remaining viaduct, and construction of a new 
waterfront boulevard. The city will improve city streets such as Mercer Street, replace the central waterfront 
seawall, relocate utilities, and build new public spaces along the waterfront.  

The Federal Highway Administration, state and city are leading the environmental review for the viaduct 
replacement along the waterfront. A second Supplemental Draft Environmental Impact Statement, which analyzes 
the bored tunnel and builds upon the previous review of other alternatives, will be published for public review in 
early 2010.  

Photos of the Governor and Mayor signing the memorandum of agreement can be found on WSDOT’s Flickr site. 

For more information about the proposed bored tunnel, visit our Web site.  

WSDOT requests bids to replace the southern mile of the Alaskan Way Viaduct  
Today WSDOT is issuing a request for bids for its S. Holgate to S. King Street Stage 2 contract, which will replace 
the southern mile of the Alaskan Way Viaduct near the sports stadiums. While crews have already begun 
preliminary construction for this project, such as relocating electrical lines and other utilities, we will begin road 
and bridge construction on this section of SR 99 in spring 2010.   

As part of this project, the viaduct between S. Holgate and S. King streets will be replaced with a side-by-side 



roadway that is elevated over the railroad tracks. The new structure will have wider lanes and shoulders, meet 
current seismic standards, and improve access to the Port of Seattle’s facilities. It is designed to fit with any 
viaduct replacement along the waterfront. When the new roadway is open in 2013, it will temporarily connect to 
the existing viaduct north of S. King Street, until the replacement for that section is complete.  

During south end construction, at least two lanes of SR 99 will remain open in each direction at most times, with 
the exception of occasional night and weekend closures. More information about this project is available on our 
Web site.  

New video simulates the effect of an earthquake on the viaduct  
WSDOT released a video that simulates what would happen to the Alaskan Way Viaduct and Seawall if another 
seismic event more intense than the 2001 Nisqually earthquake were to shake the Puget Sound region. This 
earthquake has a one in 10 chance of occurring in the next 10 years. We are releasing this video now in response 
to a public disclosure request.  

The simulation is based on a 2007 viaduct vulnerability report that analyzed new geotechnical data and new 
information on local and regional seismic behavior. The report concluded that there is a higher chance than 
previously thought of an earthquake occurring that could cause portions of the viaduct and adjacent seawall to 
collapse. The Seismic Vulnerability Analysis Report is available on our Web site.  

While the need to replace the viaduct remains, state and city crews work to ensure the structure is safe for 
drivers. Inspections like the one conducted last weekend are performed twice a year, with visual inspections done 
quarterly to measure any substantial cracks or settlement. Repairs to expansion joints and damaged bridge rails 
are made as quickly as possible, and weight restrictions are in place to reduce wear and tear on the structure.  

WSDOT begins development of an automated emergency closure system for the viaduct 
 
The viaduct program team is developing an automated closure system for the Alaskan Way Viaduct that will allow 
the state and city to act quickly if an earthquake, fire or other event compromises the structure. The current 
closure process is manual and utilizes the police force and others to close the viaduct in emergencies.  

The new system will use the latest in monitoring technology, including GPS antennas and wireless equipment, to 
detect structure and ground movement. New signs and gates at the viaduct’s ramps and entrances will detour 
traffic away from the structure during an emergency, and advance warning signs will notify drivers in SODO, West
Seattle, downtown and north of Seattle about any closures.  

This project, which was made possible by federal funds, will allow police to address other areas in times of 
emergencies. The automated closure system is expected to be operational in mid- to late-2010. Visit our Web site
for more information.  

About these updates  
Please forward this e-mail to others who might be interested. To subscribe or unsubscribe from this mailing list, 
visit the subscription page. You will be asked first to enter your e-mail address and set your preferences. Then 
you can subscribe or unsubscribe to the Alaskan Way Viaduct e-mail update from the Northwest updates section. 
For more information about the viaduct program, visit www.alaskanwayviaduct.org.  

Know before you go  
We have a new Web page that describes how WSDOT projects in downtown Seattle are affecting vehicle and 
pedestrian traffic. It covers projects on SR 99, including the Alaskan Way Viaduct replacement; SR 519 and city 
streets through downtown and SODO.  

GovDelivery, Inc. sending on behalf of WSDOT · 310 Maple Park Ave SE · PO BOX 47300 · Olympia WA 98504-7300 · 360-705-7000  
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From: Rigsby, Mike [Rigsby@pbworld.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2009 7:34 PM
To: Paananen, Ron
Cc: Smith, Jared; Mezher, Jay
Subject: RE: AWV Earthquake -ENR Article

Consider it done.  Thanks, Jay.
 
Mike Rigsby
Parsons Brinckerhoff
206-382-6352

________________________________

From: Mezher, Jay
Sent: Wed 10/28/2009 6:10 PM
To: Rigsby, Mike
Cc: Smith, Jared
Subject: FW: AWV Earthquake -ENR Article

Mike, I did not cc Ron on the email. Can you please give him a print of the message so he 
knows that ENR will be contacting him?

 

Thanks,

Jay

 

From: Mezher, Jay
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2009 6:09 PM
To: 'tom_sawyer'
Cc: Smith, Jared; Rigsby, Mike
Subject: AWV Earthquake -ENR Article

 

Tom,

Per our conversation, Ron Paananen would be your best contact for official comments from 
WSDOT (our client).

Jared Smith and Mike Rigsby would be available for further background but will not be able
to comment on the record without WSDOT's permission.

 

Here's their contact information:

 

Ron Paananen - WSDOT

PaananR@WSDOT.WA.GOV 

Office: 206.826.7497
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Cell: 206.276.0499

 

Jared Smith - Parsons Brinckerhoff

SmithJar@pbworld.com

Cell: 206.369.2351

 

Mike Rigsby - Parsons Brinckerhoff

Rigsby@pbworld.com

Office: 206.382.6352

 

 

Thanks,

Jay

 

Jay Mezher

Manager, Design Visualization

 

Parsons Brinckerhoff | Project Visualization TRC

999 Third Ave | Suite 2200 | Seattle, WA  98104

P 206.382.5267 | F 206.382.5222 | www.pbworld.com

 

______________________________________________________________________
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



From: Smith, Jared [SmithJar@pbworld.com]
Sent: Friday, October 30, 2009 4:44 PM
To: Paananen, Ron
Subject: RE: media contact

Page 1 of 1

11/23/2009

Thanks Ron. 
  
  

Jared 

Direct Line 206.382.6347 | Cell 206.369.2351 

  
 

From: Paananen, Ron [mailto:PaananR@wsdot.wa.gov]  
Sent: Friday, October 30, 2009 4:38 PM 
To: Smith, Jared 
Subject: Fw: media contact 
 
Here is my summary  

From: Paananen, Ron  
To: Van Ness, Kristy (Consultant); Lenz, KaDeena (Consultant)  
Sent: Thu Oct 29 12:55:56 2009 
Subject: media contact  

Lucy Badilla (437-5083) from Northwest Construction and ENR called and asked a few questions about the video 
simulation released this week.  She asked if $80,000 was a lot for this type of simulation.  I told her the 
simulations are not cheap, but they reach a large audience.  You tube has recorded over 60,000 viewings of the 
earthquake simulation.  Previous drive through simulations have had a large number of viewings as well.  She 
asked if we do simulations on other projects.  I told her the SR 520 Bridge Replacement project and the I-90 
Snoqualmie Pass project have also produced drive through simulations as part of their communications efforts. 
 
______________________________________________________________________ 
NOTICE: This communication and any attachments ("this message") may contain confidential 
information for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any unauthorized use, disclosure, viewing, 
copying, alteration, dissemination or distribution of, or reliance on this message is strictly prohibited. If 
you have received this message in error, or you are not an authorized recipient, please notify the sender 
immediately by replying to this message, delete this message and all copies from your e-mail system and 
destroy any printed copies.







Exemption Log PDR 09-1290 for Elizabeth Campbell

d

Date From To File name
Description of 
Exemption

Exemption and 
Comment

2/12/2007 Stacy Scott Mike Rigsby NTP Letter for TO BE 1.pdf Federal Tax ID #
RCW 42.56.230(3) - 1 
partial page

4/19/2006 Gary Langrock Mike Rigsby NTP Letter for TO BE- Visual Simulations.pdf Federal Tax ID #
RCW 42.56.230(3) - 1 
partial page

5/21/2009 Curtis Bronson Mike Rigsby Y-9715-BE 05 Fully Executed.pdf Federal Tax ID #
RCW 42.56.230(3) - 1 
partial page

7/17/2007 Stacy Scott Mike Rigsby Y-9715-BE Amend 02 Fully Executed.pdf Federal Tax ID #
RCW 42.56.230(3) - 1 
partial page

1/22/2009 Stacy Scott Mike Rigsby Y-9715-BE Amend 04 Corrected Copy Fully Execute Federal Tax ID #
RCW 42.56.230(3) - 1 
partial page
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